Nita Susanti

From: Eko Nurhadi Saputro

Sent: 28 June 2022 09:39

To: Nita Susanti

Cc: Gatot Pribadi; Dinnar Budiarti

Subject: FW: Meeting Persiapan Test Comm. Dyno Tahap 2 CRC kariangau
Attachments: KTP.zip

Mbak Nita,

Mohon update infonya terkait tiket dan akomodasi team dari Testindo yang akan ke Balikpapan pada tanggal 4 Juli
2022.
Terima kasih.

Best Regards,

Eko Nurhadi Saputro
Facility Maintenance — Engineering Service

PT Trakindo Utama

CRC Balikpapan

Jalan Sultan Hasanuddin No. 8 RT 01 Kariangau, Balikpapan 76134, Indonesia Tel: +62 542 786 3027 Ext. 4325 « Mobile: +62 812
5515 764

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook « LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Andis Munandar <eng108 @testindo.com>

Sent: 24 June 2022 15:35

To: Dinnar Budiarti <dinnar.budiarti@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Eko Nurhadi Saputro <eko.saputro@trakindo.co.id>; Nita Susanti <nita.susanti@trakindo.co.id>; za@testindo.com
Subject: Re: Meeting Persiapan Test Comm. Dyno Tahap 2 CRC kariangau

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Bu Dinnar,
Berikut kami lampirkan foto KTP yang akan ke CRC Balikpapan.

Terima kasih.



On Fri, Jun 24, 2022 at 11:58 AM Dinnar Budiarti <dinnar.budiarti@trakindo.co.id> wrote:

Pak andis

Terimakasih atas konfirmasinya. Mohon diinfo copy KTP teknisi yang akan ke CRC kariangau

Pak @Eko Nurhadi Saputro

Mba @Nita Susanti

fyi

Regards,
Dinnar Budiarti (Mrs)
Procurement Specialist

SC Compliance & Central Procurement

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 Building, 12t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1281 « Mobile: +62 811 8451631
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama



ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Andis Munandar <eng108 @testindo.com>

Sent: 24 June 2022 9:52

To: Dinnar Budiarti <dinnar.budiarti@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Eko Nurhadi Saputro <eko.saputro@trakindo.co.id>; Rama Arungla'bi <rama.arunglabi@trakindo.co.id>;
za@testindo.com; Nita Susanti <nita.susanti@trakindo.co.id>; Dian Andra Lukita <dian.lukita@trakindo.co.id>; Didik
Prasetya Dwi Nugroho <didik.nugroho@trakindo.co.id>; Adityo Bawono <adityo.bawono@trakindo.co.id>

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

Mohon maaf bu, setelah kami koordinasi dengan tim dan Pak Peter, InsyaAllah kami baru bisa ke CRC
Balikpapan di hari Senin, 4 Juli 2022 karena kami harus menyelesaikan project di KLHK yang harus selesai
minggu depan.

Terima kasih.

On Thu, Jun 23, 2022 at 11:37 AM Dinnar Budiarti <dinnar.budiarti@trakindo.co.id> wrote:

Dear All
Berikut MOM hari ini :

Catatan Untuk Proses Tescom Di CRC Kariangau



1. PTTU mengajukan waktu Test com di CRC tanggal 27 Juni 2022, dari tim Testindo pak @Andis

Munandar diharapkan sudah bisa merekonfirmasi jadwal yang PTTU ajukan hari ini

2. Pak @Andis Munandar mohon diinformasikan KTP Teknisi yang akan datang ke CRC kariangau untuk PTTU bantu
Arrange transportasi dan akomodasi HOtelnya dan tiket pesawatnya.

3. Pak @Eko Nurhadi Saputro mohon dibantu persiapkan permit untuk bekerja disana jika ada informasi data yang
harus disiapkan mohon inforomsikan

4. bu @Nita Susanti mohon dibantu untuk mempersipakan tiket dan akomodasi selama di CRC Ketika sudah ada
konfirmasinya dari Pak @Eko Nurhadi Saputro

5. Pak Zul @za@testindo.com sisa PO sebelumnya masih belum terpakai 2 hari, Ketika nanti ada tambahan hari kami
akan buat PO diakhir setelah test com selesai.

Catatan untuk Proses Testcom di sangata

1. Pak @Dian Andra Lukita mohon dibantu untuk dikirimkan dokumen teknis untuk Dyno yang akan diproses di
Sangatta, Pak @Andis Munandar mohon dijelaskan dokumen apa yang diminta

2. Perkiraan kami untuk jadwal Testcom di Sangatta dimulai 18 Juli 2022.

3. mas @Didik Prasetya Dwi Nugroho fyi rencana 18 juli 2022 akan ada pekerjaan tesscom unit dyno di PTTU
Sangata, untuk proses antigen mohon dibantu arrange oleh pihak GA Sangatta.

Demikian MOM meeting hari ini, jika ada informasi yang belum tertulis disini mohon ditambahkan. terimakasih

Regards,

Dinnar Budiarti (Mrs)

Procurement Specialist

SC Compliance & Central Procurement

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 Building, 12th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1281 . Mobile: +62 811 8451631
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook . LinkedIn . YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING YOU FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Eko Nurhadi Saputro <eko.saputro@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 22 June 2022 14:37

To: Dinnar Budiarti

Subject: Accepted: Meeting Persiapan Test Comm. Dyno Tahap 2 CRC kariangau
When: 23 June 2022 10:00-11:00 (UTC+07:00) Bangkok, Hanoi, Jakarta.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting




Best Regards,

Andis Munandar

PT.TESTINDO

Office 1: JI. Radin Inten Il No.61B Duren Sawit, Jakarta 13440 - Indonesia
Office 2: JI. Pahlawan Revolusi No. 22B, Jakarta 13430 - Indonesia
Phone: +62-21-29563045, 29563046, 29563047, 29563048, 29563049, 29563051
Fax: +62-21-29563052

www.testindo.com

Disclaimer - This message, including any attachments and information contained herein ("Message") may contain
confidential and privileged information intended solely for the use of the individual, entity or company to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the named addressee or is not the intended recipient, you must neither take any action based
upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please notify the sender by return Message and immediately delete
this Message from your system. Unauthorized use or causing the disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this Message is strictly prohibited, may lead to legal consequences and is at the user's own risk. PT

TESTINDO (“Company”) will not accept any liabilities for any claims whatsoever arising as a result of the use of this
Message. Incoming and outgoing communications using this electronic mail, within or beyond Indonesian jurisdiction,
may be monitored by the Company, as permitted by laws. Any views or opinions expressed herein are, unless otherwise
stated, solely those of the author and should not be construed as the views, offers of acceptance of the Company or its
affiliated entity(-ies). The Company gives no warranty against any defects or virus that may be contained in this
Message, nor will be liable to recover any damages and losses thereof.

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
upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please notify the sender by return Message and immediately delete this
Message from your system. Unauthorized use or causing the disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
Message is strictly prohibited, may lead to legal consequences and is at the user's own risk. PT TESTINDO (“Company”)
will not accept any liabilities for any claims whatsoever arising as a result of the use of this Message. Incoming and
outgoing communications using this electronic mail, within or beyond Indonesian jurisdiction, may be monitored by the
Company, as permitted by laws. Any views or opinions expressed herein are, unless otherwise stated, solely those of the
author and should not be construed as the views, offers of acceptance of the Company or its affiliated entity(-ies). The
Company gives no warranty against any defects or virus that may be contained in this Message, nor will be liable to
recover any damages and losses thereof.



